Madiha Razzaq

Lecturer

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

. . _ . .

Email: madiha@iese.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



2019

2019

2019

About

Dr. Madiha Razzaq is working as Lecturer in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Madiha Razzaq has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 270, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Environmental Engineering	2016 - 2019
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BE in Environmental Engineering	2012 - 2016
UET Taxila , Pakistan	

Experience

Lecturer Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2022- Present
Tender Specialist Console Enterprises PVT LTD , 613 Service Road East, G-10/4 Islamabad	2021 - 2022
Virtual Teaching Assistant Open University of Hong Kong , Open University of Hong Kong	2020 - 2021

Research Articles

Investigating use of metal-modified HZSM-5 catalyst to upgrade liquid yield in co-pyrolysis of wheat
straw and polystyrene

Madiha Razzaq Muhammad Zeeshan Ali Khan Sara Qaisar Hera Iftikhar Bushra Muneer

Fuel, Volume 257, Article Number 116119

Impact Factor: 5.578 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 100

DOI: 10.1016/j.fuel.2019.116119

Influence of in-situ and ex-situ HZSM-5 catalyst on co-pyrolysis of corn stalk and polystyrene with a focus on liquid yield and quality

Bushra Muneer Sara Qaisar Madiha Razzaq Hera Iftikhar Muhammad Zeeshan Ali Khan

Journal of Cleaner Production, Volume 237, Article Number UNSP 117762

Impact Factor: 7.246 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 98

DOI: 10.1016/j.jclepro.2019.117762

Co-pyrolysis of sugarcane bagasse and polystyrene with ex-situ catalytic bed of metal oxides/HZSM-5 with focus on liquid yield

Hera Iftikhar Saeed Iqbal Bushra Muneer Madiha Razzaq Muhammad Zeeshan Ali Khan

Bioresource Technology, Volume: 289 Article Number: 121647

Impact Factor: 7.539 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 72

DOI: 10.1016/j.biortech.2019.121647